42"

ANNUAL REPORT
2021-22

The Odisha State Police Housing
& Welfare Corporation Ltd.

(A Government of Odisha Undertaking)
ISO 9001:2015 Certified
CIN: U452010R1980SGC000884



State Guest House

Interior of State Guest House



42"

ANNUAL REPORT
2021-22

OP MwW(C

The Odisha State Police Housing
& Welfare Corporation Ltd.

(A Government of Odisha Undertaking)
ISO 9001:2015 Certified
CIN: U452010R1980SGC000884



42" Annual Report | 2021-22

1. Board Of DUrECLOIS o 03
2. VISION & MISSION oottt 05
3. The Year at a Glance ... 06
4. Drectors’ RePOIT e 12
5. CAG AudItOr's REPOIT e 26
6. Statutory Auditors’ RepOrt ... 28
7. Balance Sheet ... 42
8. Statement of Profit & LOSS s 43
9. Cash Flow Statement.......coieiieeeeeee 44
10. Notes Forming Part Of The Financial Statements........cccccovrromrunnee. 45

‘ 2 CIN: U452010R1980SGC000884



42" Annual Report | 2021-22 \\\

Board of Directors

Shri Sanjeeb Panda, IPS Chairman
Chairman-cum-Managing Director,
The OSPH & WC Ltd., Bhubaneswar

Shri Sanjeev Chopra, IAS Director
Addl. Chief Secretary to Govt.,
Home Department, Govt. of Odisha, Bhubaneswar

Shri Sunil Bansal, IPS Director
D.G. & |.G. of Police, Odisha, Cuttack

Dr. Manoj Kumar Chhabra, IPS Director
D.G. of Prisons & Director, Correctional Services, Odisha

Bhubaneswar

Shri Santosh Upadhyay, IPS Director

D.G. of Fire Service, Commandant General,
Home Guards And Director Civil Defence, Odisha

Shri Devipriya Biswal Director
Joint Secretary to Govt.,
Finance Dept., Govt. of Odisha, Bhubaneswar.

Prof. S.K. Sarangi Independent Director
Plot No.110, Aryalaya apartment,
Nuasahi, Nayapalli, Bhubaneswar-751012

Shri S.P. Padhi Independent Director
MP-1/136,Khandagiri Enclave, Kolathia Housing Board Colony,
Khandagiri, Bhubaneswar - 751030

Shri S.K. Das Independent Director
Flat No. 5J, Tower-2, Alcove Gloria Residence,
403/1,Dakhinidari Road, Sreebhumi, Lake Town, Kolkata-700048

Shri N.P. Sahu Independent Director
49-Prachi Vihar, Palasuni,
Post-GGP, Pin-751025, Bhubaneswar.
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VISION

To organize ourselves as a total quality organization, setting standards
of excellence in all our professional endeavours and be reckoned as an
outstanding construction Corporation among our peers.

MISSION

To deliver quality construction at optimum cost on time, to the
satisfaction of our customers while earning reasonable return on

investment.

MISSION

Integrity : We must conduct ourselves fairly, with honesty and
transparency. Everything we do must stand test of public scrutiny.

Excellence: We must constantly strive to the highest possible
standards in the services and goods we provide.

Organizational and professional pride: We must function and
conduct ourselves and in such manner so as to have pride in the
organization we serve and also the profession we are in.

Customer as our most valued stakeholder: ‘Customers are not
outsider to our business, they are part of it. They are the purpose of
ourwork.

CIN: U452010R1980SGC000884
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Members,
The Odisha State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation Limited

Your Directors are pleased to present the 42™ Annual Report along with the Audited Financial Statement,
Auditors Report and the Report presented by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the Year
ended 31" March, 2022.

OBJECTS

As per the Memorandum of Association framed as on the incorporation of Corporation the main objects
are:

a) To undertake construction of building for residential and non-residential purpose for the Police,
Vigilance, Prison, And Fire Services of the Govt. Of Odisha and Other Departments of Government of
Odisha as well as Govt. Of India

b) To take up Construction, Repairs, Maintenance, Modification and Renovation Of Roads, Buildings and
Other Civil Structures Of Quasi-Govt. and Autonomous Bodies through competitive tenders or on the basis
of direct placement of works.

c) The Corporation is trusted as a construction Company that can provide quality construction and
therefore it has attached clients outside its core area of responsibilities. The Corporation has taken up
building and other construction works of Public Universities of Higher Education Department, SC & ST
Development Department, Director Technical Education & Training, OSRTC, Forest and Environment and
others on deposit work basis.

ACTIVITIES OF CORPORATION

The Corporation has posted an excellent performance by undertaking various construction works for the
Home Department under State Plan, SRE Scheme, SIS Grant, Finance Commission, (both Central and

CIN: U452010R1980SGC000884 11 ,
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State assistance projects). The overall consistent growth in construction activity has been the most
significant advantage of the Corporation during previous years. The Corporation has successfully
constructed and handed over Anti Naxalite Projects under adverse site condition in left wing extremist
areas to the satisfaction of user authorities. The Corporation has also undertaken all infrastructure
development work all public universities under Higher Education Department, Govt of Odisha.

Remarkable Achievements During the Year-:

% 624 projects for Police, Fire, Prisons, Judiciary and other Govt. Department and Autonomous bodies are
completed during the financial year 2021-22.

« The Corporation major building completed during the period are District Court Buildings of Nabrangpur,
Anandpur and EMRS Lanjigarh etc.

% The Corporation has under taken some new deposit works (other than the users under Home Department).
The Corporation has added many new users/customers in the current period i.e Higher Education
Department and State Transport Authority etc.

Financial Highlights (Rs. in Crores)
Financial Year 2021-22 2020-21
Income
Revenue from operation 357.73 336.54
Other Income 19.75 21.32
Gross Income 377.48 357.86
Expenses
Cost of Material & Labor 318.97 304.90
Employees' Benefit 21.07 19.30
Depreciation 1.14 0.86
Other Expenses 5.07 4.68
Total Expenditure 346.25 329.74
Profit (loss) Before Tax 31.23 28.12
Current and Deferred Tax and tax adjustments 8.06 7.16
Net Profit (loss) after Tax 23.16 20.95
Provision for Dividend 6.95 6.29

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under review, there is no change in the share capital of the Company.

DIVIDEND

Your Board of directors have recommended dividend as per the guidelines issued by Finance
Department, Government of Odisha for Current Financial Year. The amount of dividend excluding

dividend distribution tax is Rs. 6,94,86,000/-.

FIXED DEPOSITS

During the year, the Company did not invite any deposits from public.

‘ 12 CIN: U452010R1980SGC000884
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Corporation sincerely ensure the compliances of the Corporate Governance manual issued by the
Department of Public Enterprises, Government of Odisha.

SILVER RATED PSU

Based on categorize parameters, the State Govt. in Public Enterprise Department have categorized the
Corporation under Silver rated PSU and delegated powers in select areas to the Board of Directors
based on the assigned category.

PERFORMANCE RATING UNDER MOU

In order to make the Public Sector Units competitive, sustainable and meet the future challenging
environment successfully, as per the Corporate Governance Manual issued by the P.E. Department,
Govt. of Odisha, your company is signing Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Government
in Home Department for every year from the Financial Year 2012-13 onwards. Similarly, the MOU for
Financial Year 2022-23 has been signed with Home Department, Government of Odisha on 23-11-
2022.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION

Your Corporation has implemented Right to Information Act, 2005 in order to provide information to
Citizens and to maintain accountability and transparency. The Corporation has designated a Public
Information Officer, PIO an Appellate Authority, and APIO at all divisions and Corporate Office of
OSPH&WC Ltd.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITING & REDRESSAL)ACT, 2013

Your Corporation is committed to prevention of sexual harassment of women at work place and takes
prompt action in the event of reporting of such incidents. In this regard, internal complaint committee
have been constituted to deal with sexual harassment complaints, if any and to conduct enquiries.
During the year no complaint was received on such matter.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The corporation has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee in accordance
with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014. Pursuant to provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Corporation
has also formulated a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy. As on 31st March, 2022, the CSR
Committee composition consists of following Directors: -

Shri Sanjeeb Panda, IPS Chairman
Shri Sarbesh Kumar Das Member
Shri Sunil Kumar Sarangi Member
ShriNarada Prasad Sahu Member

Your Corporation being in fulfilling its Corporate Social Responsibility has been engaged in various
social initiatives through its intervention in the area of promoting education, eradication of hunger &
poverty, creating awareness for conservation of energy, providing preventive health care etc in
accordance with the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company.

CIN: U452010R1980SGC000884 13 ,
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The Annual Report on CSR expenditure attached Annexure-|.
MEETINGS

During the financial year, there are 02 Board meetings were held on 23rd September, 2021 and 28th
December, 2021.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Pursuantto Section 177 of the Companies Act 2013, and as per Corporate Governance Manual for state
PSUs an Audit Committee has been constituted by the Board. As on 31st March, 2020, the Audit
Committee composition consists of following Directors:

Sri Siva Prasad Padhi (Independent Director) Chairman
Sri N.P. Sahu (Independent Director) Member
Shri Sanjeeb Panda, IPS Member

STATUTORY AUDIT AND C&AG SUPPLEMENTARY AUDIT

Your Corporation being a Government Company, the Statutory Auditors are appointed by the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India. Accordingly, C&AG has appointed JBMT & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-22.

COST AUDIT

In accordance with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, notified by Ministry of
Company Affairs, the Cost Accounting Records are being maintained by the company. M/s Asutosh &
Associates, Cost Accountants, was appointed to conduct audit of Cost Accounting records for the
Financial Year 2021-22 under Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDIT OBSERVATIONS

The Statutory Auditors Report and C&AG Report on the accounts of the Company for the year ended
31st March, 2022 is annexed to the Directors Report. There is no material observation by the Auditors
which would warrant any explanation from the Management.

INTERNAL AUDITOR

The Corporation has appointed M/s. PAMS & Associates, Chartered Accountants as Internal Auditors
for the Financial Year 2021-22. The observations and recommendations of the Internal Auditors are
reported to the management for appropriate action on the same.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Your Directors confirm that,

i. Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

ii. The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

iii. The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting

‘ 14 CIN: U452010R1980SGC000884
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records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv. Thedirectors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

v. The directors, in the case of a listed company, have laid down internal financial controls to be
followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively.

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, an extract of the Annual
Return in Form MGT -9 shall be included in the Directors' Report. The said extract is annexed herewith
as “Annexure - II.”

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS:
No significant or material order has been passed by any Regulator/ Court or Tribunal.
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

During the period under review, none of the employees were drawing remuneration, which require
disclosure under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNIGNS AND OUTGO:

Conservation of Energy: Nil

Technology Absorption: Nil

Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo for the Year: Nil

Foreign Exchange earnings: Nil

Foreign Exchange Outgo: Nil
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors would like to express their grateful appreciation for the assistance support and
cooperation received from the Home Department, Government of Odisha, DG&IG of Police-Odisha,
and other departments of the Government of Odisha and Union of India in managing the affairs of the
Company.

The Directors also express their sincere thanks to other agencies those awarding deposit works to the
Corporation for their continued patronage and confidence reposed in the Corporation.

The Board is thankful to the C&AG, the Statutory and Internal Auditors for their valued co-operation.

The Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services
rendered by the Executives and Employees for their hard work, team spirited efforts, dedications and
loyalty to work, resulting in increased productivity and enhancing the image and status of the
Corporation.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Place: Bhubaneswar Sd/-
Date: 08.12.2022 Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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ANNEXURE-I

TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT
Report On Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activities

A brief outline of the company's CSR policy, including
overview of projects or programs proposed to be
undertaken and reference to the web-link to the CSR
policy and projects or programmes

Brief outline of the CSR policy of the Corporation
and its projects/programme are mentioned in the
CSR section of the Board's Report. The CSR policy
is approved by the Board of Directors. The
Corporation has undertaken various projects as per
the CSR policy of the Corporation.

Composition of CSR committee

1. Shri. Sanjeeb Panda, IPS- Chairman
2. ShriS. K. Das - Member

3. ShriS. K. Sarangi- Member

4. ShriN.P Sahu—-Member

Average net profit for last 3 financial years

Rs.27.08 Cr

Prescribed CSR expenditure (two percent of the amount
asinitem 3 above)

Rs. 54.16 Lakhs

Detail of CSR spent during the financial year

Rs. 57.14 Lakhs

Total amount to be spent for the financial year which
includes the unspent amount of previous financial year.

Rs. 149.03 Lakhs

Amountunspent, if any

Rs. 91.89 Lakhs

Manner in which the amount spent during the financial
yearis given in CSR spent table

Table—A

In case the Company has failed to spend the two percent
of the average net profit of the last three financial years or
any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons
for not spending the amount in its Board report

The Corporation's CSR initiatives usually involve
seating of various programme at small scale to
learn from the ground realities, getting the feedback
from the community. Being a government sector
selection of agency and project required a
transparent process and time consuming. Moving
forward the corporation will endeavour to spend on
CSR activities in accordance with the prescribed
limits. The work order have also been issued
against some of the projects but the bill have not
been raised due to pandemic situation and
accounting effect is not given for such projects.
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A\ oPHwC

TABLE-A

Projects or
programme(1)

Sl. CSR
No Projects

Amount
spent

Cumulative
expenditure

Amount
spent on the

Amount
Outlay

Sector in
which

or activity

identified
for

financial
year

Sahay (a
centre for
emergency
medical
assistance
for destitute)
Bhubaneswar

project
is
covered

VI (1)(i)

local area

or other (2)

specify the

state and
district
where project

and programme
were undertaken

Khurda 17,40,881

projects and
programme

during
2021-22

17,40,881

up to
31.03.2022

17,40,881

directly or
through
the
implementing
agency

Directly

Jain
Foundation
Trust (Indian
Liver Patient
Foundation)

VI (1)(i)

Khurda 8,49,825

8,49,825

8,49,825

Directly

Dasmantpur
Orphanage
Spcl Adopt
Agency

VI (1)(i)

Koraput 12,45,140

12,45,140

12,45,140

Directly

Dayavir
Degree
College

VI (1)(ii)

Koraput 6,01,432

6,01,432

6,01,432

Directly

Koraput SOG
AET & RC
Against
Plantation

VI (1)(ii)

Koraput 1,00,000

1,00,000

1,00,000

Directly

Ramchand-
rapur Old
Age Home

VI (1)(ii)

Keonjhar 11,76,774

11,76,774

11,76,774

Directly

Total

57,14,052

57,14,052

57,14,052

CIN: U452010R1980SGC000884 17 ,
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ANNEXURE-II

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2022

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN U452010R1980SGC000884
2 Registration Date 24-05-1980
3 Name of the Company THE ODISHA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND

WELFARE CORPORATION LIMITED

4 Category/Sub-category of the Company Private Limited Company

5 Address of the Registered office & contact details JANPATH BHUBANESWAR Khordha OR 751009,
Ph No: 0674-2541545, Website: www.ophwc.nic.in

6 Whether listed company No

7 Name, Address & contact details of the N.A
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code % to total

of the turnover of
Product/service the company

1 Civil Construction 41001 94.76

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applicable

Subsidiary/ shares Section
Associate held

Nill

‘ 18 CIN: U452010R1980SGC000884
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN
(Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

A\ oPHwC

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end %
Shareholders beginning of the year of the year Change

[As on 31-March-2021] [As on 31-March-2022] during

Demat Physical  Total %of  Demat Physical Total % of  the year
Total Total
SHECH] Shares

A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% | 0.00%
b) Central Govt - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% | 0.00%
c) State Govt(s) 56,301 | 56,301 | 100.00% - | 56,301 | 56,301 | 100.00% | 0.00%
d) Bodies Corp. - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% | 0.00%
e) Banks / Fl - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% | 0.00%
f) Any other - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% | 0.00%
Sub Total (A) (1) - | 56,301 | 56,301 | 100.00% - | 56,301 | 56,301 |100.00% | 0.00%
(2) Foreign ) = i -
a) NRI Individuals . - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% | 0.00%
b) Other Individuals - | 56,301 - 0.00% - | 56,301 - 0.00% | 0.00%
c) Bodies Corp. - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% | 0.00%
d) Any other - - - 0.00% = - - 0.00% | 0.00%
Sub Total (A) (2) - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% | 0.00%
TOTAL (A) - | 56,301 | 56,301 | 100.00% - | 56,301 | 56,301 |100.00% | 0.00%
B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% | 0.00%
b) Banks / Fl - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% | 0.00%
c) Central Govt - - - | 0.00% - - - 0.00% | 0.00%
d) State Govt(s) - - - | 0.00% - - -| 0.00% | 0.00%
e) Venture Capital Funds 5 = = 0.00% = = = 0.00% | 0.00%
f) Insurance Companies = - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% | 0.00%
g) Flls - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% | 0.00%
h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% | 0.00%
i) Others (specify) - - - 0.00% = = 5 0.00% | 0.00%
Sub-total (B)(1):- - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% | 0.00%

CIN: U452010R1980SGC000884 19 ,
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Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end %

Shareholders beginning of the year of the year Change
[As on 31-March-2021] [As on 31-March-2022] during

Physical  Total % of Demat Physical Total % of  the year
Total Total
ShEICH SHEICH

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

1) Indian - - - 0.00% - - -[  0.00% | 0.00%
ii) Overseas - - - 0.00% - - -1 0.00% 0.00%
b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders - - - 0.00% - - -| 0.00% | 0.00%
holding nominal share

capital upto Rs. 1 lakh

el I I N Y Y N R Y S e
capital in excess

of Rs 1 lakh

c) Others (specify)

Non Resident Indians - - - 0.00% - - -1 0.00% 0.00%
Overseas Corporate - - - 0.00% - - -1 0.00% 0.00%
Bodies

Foreign Nationals - - - 0.00% - - -1 0.00% 0.00%
Clearing Members - - - 0.00% - - -l 0.00% 0.00%
Trusts - - - 0.00% - - -[  0.00% | 0.00%
Foreign Bodies - D R = - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% | 0.00%
Sub-total (B)(2):- - - - 0.00% - - -[  0.00% | 0.00%
Total Public (B) - - - 0.00% - - -|  0.00% | 0.00%
C. Shares held by - - - 0.00% - - -| 0.00%| 0.00%
Custodian for GDRs

& ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C) - | 56,301 | 56,301 | 100.00% - | 56,301 56,301|100.00% | 0.00%

(ii) Shareholding of Promoter

Shareholder's Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % change
NET beginning of the year end of the year in
shareholding

No. of % of total % of No. of % of total % of during

Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
of the Pledged/ of the Pledged/ the year
company encumbered company encumbered
to total to total
shares shares

1 Governor of Odisha 56,301 100.00% 0 56,301 | 100.00% 0 0.00%
(including two other

shareholders where
Governor of Odisha is
the beneficial

share holder)

TOTAL
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(iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Particulars Date Reason  Shareholding at the Cumulative
Shareholding

beginning of the year during the year

2021 2022

No. of shares % of No. of % of
~ total shares total
shares shares

At the beginning of the year

Changes during the year
No change during the Year

At the end of the year

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN For each of the Top 10 Date Reason Shareholding at the Cumulative

shareholders beginning of the year Shareholding

2021 during the year
2022

No. of shares % of No. of % of

total shares total

shares shares

1 Name

At the beginning of the year

Changes during the year Not Applicable

At the end of the year

2 Name

At the beginning of the year No Change during the Year Under Report
Changes during the year

At the end of the year
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Shareholding of each Date Reason Shareholding at the beginning of =~ Cumulative Shareholding
Directors and each Key the year-2021 during the year-2022

Managerial Personnel No. of shares % of No. of shares % of

total
shares

1 Name

At the beginning of the year
Changes during the year
At the end of the year

NIL

2 Name

At the beginning of the year
Changes during the year
At the end of the year

V. INDEBTEDNESS — NIL
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

(Amt. Rs./Lacs)

Particulars Secured Loans Unsecured Loans Deposits Total

excluding Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid NIL
i) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

* Addition

* Reduction

NIL

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount

i) Interest due but not paid NIL

i) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

‘ SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager  Total Amount
Name (Rs/Lac)
Designation

1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act,
1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961 NIL

2 Stock Option -
3 Sweat Equity -

Commission =
4 - as % of profit -
- others, specify -
5 Others, please specify -

Total (A) -
Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other Directors

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
(Rs/Lac)

1 Independent Directors

Fee for attending board
committee meetings -
Commission =
Others, please specify -
Total (1) =
2 Other Non-Executive
Directors . NIL -
Fee for attending board

committee meetings s
Commission -
Others, please specify -
Total (2) =
Total (B)=(1+2) =
T otal Managerial
Remuneration -
Overall Ceiling as per the Act
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Key Managerial Personnel Total
Amount

Name S.K. PANDA (Rs/Lac)
Designation CEO CFO CS

1 Gross salary 0 0 19.51
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 0 0
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 19.51 19.51
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income- 0 0
tax Act, 1961 0 -
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 0 0
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 0 -
Stock Option 0 0 0 -
Sweat Equity 0 0 0 )
Commission 0 0 0

4 - as % of profit 0 0 0 -
- others, specify 0 0 0 -

5 Others, please specify 0 0 0 -
Total 0 0 19.51 19.51

VIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Section Brief Details of Authority Appeal made, if
of the Description Penalty / [RD/ any (give Details)
Compan Punishment/ NCLT/
ies Act Compoundin COURT]
CRCES
imposed

A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment NIL

Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding
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Annexure-1

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6) (B)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE ODISHA STATE POLICE
HOUSING & WELFARE CORPORATION LIMITED FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

The preparation of financial statements of The Odisha State Police Housing & welfare Corporation
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the company. The Statutory Auditors
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act are responsible for
expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have
been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 26 September 2022.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit
under section 143 (6) (a) of the Act of the financial statements of The Odisha State Police Housing & Welfare
Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working paper of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries
of the Statutory Auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting
records. On the basis of my audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any
comment upon or supplementary to Statutory Auditors' Report.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd/-
Place: Bhubaneswar (VISHWANATH SINGH JADON)
Date: 06.12.2022 ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO

THE MEMBERS OF

THE ODISHASTATE POLICE HOUSING & WELFARE CORPORATION LIMITED
BHUBANESWAR

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of THE ODISHA STATE POLICE HOUSING &
WELFARE CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended on that
date.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended,
(“AS”) and accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the State of Affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2022, and Profit, and its Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We have conducted our audit of financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

There is no matter to be reported under this section.
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Other Information

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company's annual report but does not include the
financial statements and our auditors' report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to reportin this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position) profit & loss (financial performance) and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process
Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
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aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

O Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

O  Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

O Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

O  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

O  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
the “Annexure-A” to this report a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extent applicable.

2. In compliance to directions of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India u/s.143 (5) of the Act, we
give in Annexure “B” to this report a statement on the matters specified therein.

3. (A)Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as itappears from our examination of those books

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account

d) Inouropinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder.

e) Section 164(2) of the Act regarding disqualification of directors is not applicable to the Company
by virtue of Notification No. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 05.06.2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India.

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure C”.

B) With respectto the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Reportin accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2021, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has pending litigations, the liabilities in respect of which is disclosed as contingent

liabilities — Refer Note 16.27 to the financial statements. The impact of these pending litigations on
the financial position of the Company is subject to their judicial outcome;
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ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. The Company has no amount that is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources of kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, no funds have
been received by the company from any person or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company
shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Parties (Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on audit procedure which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material misstatement.

(d) The company has not declared or paid dividend during the year in contravention of the
provisions of section 123 of the companies Act, 2013.

(C) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements section 197(16) of the Act:

Section 197 of the Companies Act 2013 is not applicable to the Government Company vide
Notification No. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 05.06.2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India

For JBMT & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 320232E

Sd/-
(CAR K Kar)
Partner
PLACE: Bhubaneswar M. N: 067393
DATED: 20.09.2022 UDIN : 22067393ATQV058083
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A\ oPHwC

“ANNEXURE - A”

ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31stMARCH, 2022 OF THE ODISHA STATE POLICE HOUSING & WELFARE
CORPORATION LIMITED

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report of
even date)

1.i. (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of its Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b). Property, Plant and Equipment of the Company are physically verified by the management every
year. The frequency of verification, in our opinion, is reasonable. As informed to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification conducted during the year.

(c). According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the title deeds of the immovable properties given in note 16.04 of the
financial statement are not held in the name of the company. The details of which are stated below.

Description Gross Held in Whether Period Reasons for
of the Carrying name of promoter, held not being
Property Value (Rs) director or held in
their relative name of the
or employee company
Building 12.07 Crore :\':I:Kien the Promoter Since No payment
inception made towards
Land Nil Bng:,eB[?eSpl'?’. & of the the cost
(51671 sqft) Govt. of Company of land
Odisha)
Investment Nil Title in the Promoter Since No payment
name . .
Property — DCP. BBSR & inception made towards
Land Rs. 1.50 Home Dept. of the the cost
Building Crore Govt. of Company of land
Odisha)

(d). The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right to use assets) or
intangible assets or both during the year. Accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(d) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.
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(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceeding has been initiated or
pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(i)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ii (a) As explained to us by the management, since the Company holds work-in-progress as inventories
which is immovable in nature. Physical verification or existence, or availability thereof is ensured
through certificate from management at the year end. In our opinion, the frequency of physical
verification is reasonable, and no material discrepancies were noticed on such process.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not been sanctioned
any working capital limits during the year. Hence reporting under paragraph 3(ii)(b) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

iii. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made any
investmentin or provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of
loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties.
Hence reporting under clause 3(iii) of the Order are not applicable.

iv. As per information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loans or
investment or provided any guarantees or provided security in connection with any loan for which
compliance under section 185 and section 186 of the Act is required. Accordingly, provisions stated
in paragraph 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

V. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 73, 74,75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules
framed thereunder.

Vi. Pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is required to maintain

cost records as specified under section 148(1) of the Act. We have broadly reviewed the books and
records maintained by the Company in respect of construction activities and are of the opinion that
prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have,
however, not made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are
accurate and complete.

7. a). According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records , the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs,
cess and other material statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and there are no undisputed
statutory dues as at 31st March, 2022 outstanding for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, following statutory dues have not been
deposited by the Company on account of disputes:
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Nature of
Dues

Amount
Disputed

As on
31.03.2021

Amount Paid
(-)/ Additional
due(+)

Amount
outstanding
as on
31.03.2022

A\ oPHwWC

Forum where disputes
are pending

Rs. In Lakhs

Period

68.88 Nil 68.88 Income Tax Authority | AY:2008-09

3.73 -3.73 Nil Income Tax Authority | AY:2009-10

36.96 Nil 36.96 Income Tax Authority | AY:2010-11

g 1z 6.09 4.48 1.61 Income Tax Authority | AY:2011-12

Income Tax 3.27 Nil 3.27 Income Tax Authority | AY:2012-13
Act, 1961 5.82 +229.38 235.20 Income Tax Authority | AY:2015-16
41.11 Nil 41.11 Income Tax Authority | AY:2017-18

TDS 168 -1.34 0.34 PLESsgiigtrgLn i

AY:2021-22

0.08 Nil 0.08 Sales Tax Tribunal AY:1988-89

1.17 Nil 1.17 Sales Tax Tribunal AY:1989-90

2.33 Nil 2.33 Sales Tax Tribunal AY:1990-91

1.28 Nil 1.28 Sales Tax Tribunal AY:1992-93

0.44 Nil 0.44 Sales Tax Tribunal AY:1994-95

GriEE Sl e 2.38 Nil 2.38 Sales Tax Tribunal AY:1995-96
Tax Act 1947, 5.98 Nil 5.98 Sales Tax Tribunal AY:1996-97
?thgtﬁg'gg OST/CST& 10.74 Nil 10.74 Sales Tax Tribunal | AY:1997-98
& Odisha VAT 4.34 Nil 4.34 Sales Tax Tribunal | AY:1999-00
Value Added 10.72 Nil 10.72 Sales Tax Tribunal AY:2000-01
Tax Act,2004 0.90 Nil 0.90 Sales Tax Officer | AY:2000-01
4.27 Nil 4.27 Sales Tax Tribunal AY:2002-03

0.41 Nil 0.41 Sales Tax Tribunal AY:2002-03

8.03 Nil 8.03 Sales Tax Tribunal AY:2003-04

6.78 Nil 6.78 Sales Tax Tribunal AY:2005-06

440.44 Nil 440.44 Sales Tax Tribunal AY:2012-13
Service Tax . . Asst. Commissione.r of | FY:2013-14,
Act 1994 Service tax 128.08 Nil 128.08 GST & Central_ fo.mse, 2014-15 &

’ Rayagada Division 2015-16
GSTAct | Soodsand 0 +2419.96 2419.96 GST Authorities | FY 291718
viii. According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no transactions which are not

accounted in the books of accounts which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in Tax assessment of the Company. Also, there are no previously unrecorded income which has
been now recorded in the books of account. Hence the provision of paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.
ix (@) The Company does not have any loans or repayment to lenders during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(ix)(a) to 3(ix)(e))of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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x (@)  The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(x)(a) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(b)  According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully, partly or optionally convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated
in paragraph 3(x)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company

xi (a). During the Course of our audit, examination of books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
given to us, we have neither come across any instances of fraud by the Company nor on the Company.

(b)  The provision of this clause 3(xi(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(C) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the
Company during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

xii (@)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the paragraph 3(xii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

Xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and
188 of Companies Act, 2013, where applicable and the details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

xiv(a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of the Company.

(b)  We have considered internal audit reportissued by internal auditor during our audit

XV. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Hence provisions of section 192 of the Act
are ot applicable to the company and the provision stated in paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

xvi(a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly, the paragraph 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b)  In our opinion, the Company has not conducted any Non-banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without any valid certificate of Registration from RBI. Hence the reporting under paragraph

‘ 34 CIN: U452010R1980SGC000884



42" Annual Report | 2021-22 \\\

3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(c)  The company is not a Core investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by RBI.
Hence reporting under the paragraph 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d)  The company does not have more than one CIC as a part of its group. Hence reporting under the
paragraph 3(xvi)(d) of the Orderis not applicable to the Company.

xvii. The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the preceding financial year.
Hence reporting under the paragraph 3(xvii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Hence reporting under the
paragraph 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

XiX. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payments of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists on
the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date
of balance sheet, as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.
We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all the liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx)(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 135 of the Act are
applicable to the Company. The company has made required contributions during the year and there
is no unspent amountin respect of other than ongoing projects, which are required to be transferred to
the special account as on the date of our audit report. Accordingly, the paragraph 3(xx)(a) and (b) of
the Orderis not applicable to the Company.

(xxi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
subsidiary, Associate or Joint venture. Accordingly, the paragraph 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

For JBMT & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 320232E

PLACE: Bhubaneswar Sd/-
DATED: 20.09.2022 (CAR K Kar)
Partner
M. N: 067393
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 OF THE ODISHA STATE POLICE HOUSING & WELFARE
CORPORATION LIMITED

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our
report of even date)

Report on the directions under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management and on the basis of our

examination of books and records of the Company, we report that:

A.GENERAL DIRECTIONS :
SL NO.

PARTICULARS

AUDITOR'S REPLY

schemes from central/state agencies were properly
accounted for/utilized as per its term and conditions?
List the cases of deviation.

1. Whether the Company has system in place to | The Company has Tally system in place to process
process all the accounting transactions through IT | all the accounting transactions through IT system.
system? If yes, the implication of processing of | Asthereis no processing of accounting transactions
accounting transactions outside It system on the | outside IT system, comment on the integrity of the
integrity of accounts along with the financial | accounts and financial implications of accounting
implications, if any, may be stated. transactions processed outside IT system does not

arise.

2. Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan | The Company has not obtained any loan and as
or cases of waiver/write off of debts /loans/interest | such question of restructuring of loan by the lender
etc. made by a lender to the Company due to the | does notarise.

Company's inability to repay the loan? If yes, the
financialimpact may be stated.
3. Whether fund received/receivable for specific | The Company has received funds from State

agencies for various schemes and accounting of
receipt of fund and utilization thereof as per terms
and conditions. We have not noticed any cases of
deviation during our audit.

B. Company/Sector Specific Sub-direction

that enables to individual ascertain the completed
cost of each construction contracts /Projects. In the
absence of any such system, it may be seen as to
how the Company is ascertaining the individual cost
of construction contract.

1. Whether the funds received from agencies for each | Funds received from various user agencies have
scheme have been accounted for as per specific | been accounted for scheme-wise/project-wise and
guidelines and their balances were periodically | reconciled periodically and accounted for properly.
reconciled and discrepancies noticed if any have | Any discrepancy in fund receipts are communicated
been properly accounted for in the financial | tousersregularly.
statements..

2. Whether the Company follows an accounting system | The Company maintains costs individual project-

wise. Completed cost of each construction contract
can be ascertained from each individual projects
ledgers.
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Whether the Company has assessed/estimated the
losses in the ongoing contracts and the Company has
made adequate provision for the losses in the
accounts?

For ongoing contracts, The Company makes
valuation as per Accounting Standard -7 of ICAI. Any
ongoing losses are considered in valuation under
AS-7.

Evaluate and report on the system of planning,
preparing estimates and warding the work. List out
the cases where the scope of the work has been
increased beyond 10 percent of the original value of
the contract.

The Company has separate section for preparing
estimates, finalising tenders and allotting works,
which are working effectively. There are15 ongoing
and 17 completed and handed over projects where
the scope of work has been increased beyond 10
percent of original value of work. List of such cases
are being attached in Annexure-D

Whether the system of monitoring the execution of
works vis-a-vis the milestones stipulated in the
agreement is on existence and the impact of cost
escalation, If any revenues/losses from contracts
etc., have been properly accounted for in the books.

The Company has a separate monitoring section to
monitor execution of works at division level. Any
revenue/losses in the contract have been properly
accounted for. During the year the Company has
recovered various penalties from the contractors
and accounted for.

Whether interest earned on parking of funds received
for specific projects from Government was properly
accounted for?

Interest earned on funds lying under various
schemes have been accounted for properly.

Whether the Company has entered into
memorandum of understanding with its
Administrative Ministry, if so whether impact there of
has been properly dealt with in the financial
statements.

The Company has entered into MoU with Home
Department. Impact of MoU has been properly dealt
within the Financial Statements.

PLACE: Bhubaneswar
DATED: 20.09.2022

For JBMT & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 320232E

Sd/-
(CAR K Kar)
Partner
M. N: 067393
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“ANNEXURE - C”
ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021 OF THE ODISHA STATE POLICE HOUSING & WELFARE
CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) as referred to in paragraph 3(f) of '‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements' section.

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements THE ODISHA STATE
POLICE HOUSING & WELFARE CORPRATION LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2022 in
conjunction with our audit of financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit conducted in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that: (1) Pertain
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including
the possibility of collusion orimproper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with
reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, except the case mentioned in “basis for qualified opinion” section of the report, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2022, based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For JBMT & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 320232E

PLACE: Bhubaneswar

DATED: 20.09.2022 Sd/-

(CAR K Kar)
Partner
M. N: 067393
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“ANNEXURE-D”
THE ODISHA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND WELFARE CORPORATION LTD
EXCESS DEVIATION OF PROJECTS HANDED OVER DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22

Admn.

Project

Code Name of the Work Scheme Approval Turnover Expenditure
1 POL-2014- o - -
0434 P R R P AP 499800000 | 668817.00 | 432918300 4930667.00 | 60148400 | 1220
2 OTH-2020- Furnishing of AUTO CAD Laboratory of Govt. Polytechnic, DTET - -
0184 Sonepur 5,38,000.00 65,854.00 4,72,146.00 4,78,957.00 6,811.00 142
& OTH-2020- Replacement of flooring & iron grills of Brahmi Ladies Hostel, Higher - -
0060 SJSV, Puri Education 56,34,900.00 7,00,978.00 49,33,922.00 50,76,904.00 1,42,982.00 2.82
4 JUD-2017- Jagatsinghpur and Approach Road & Area filling for B Type Qfr. State S =
0013 Jagatsinghpur. Plan 12,24,200.00 6,77,626.00 5,46,574.00 9,07,835.00 3,61,261.00 39.79
5 JUD-2013- State - R
8919 District Court building at Nowrangpur ( F-2) Plan 11,42,56,100.00 66,77,414.00 10,75,78,686.00 10,82,95,721.00 7,17,035.00 0.66
6 JUD-2015- CSS B B
0001 D type Qtrs for JMFC Motu at MV-79 18,77,400.00 1,92,862.00 16,84,538.00 21,50,116.00 4,65,578.00 21.65
7 JUD-2017- State 5 R
0017 Additionla Floor District Court building at Nowrangpur Plan 3,71,14,800.00 40,63,496.00 3,30,51,304.00 3,32,63,661.00 2,12,357.00 0.64
8 | PoL-2011- State - -
6433 4 'F' type Qtrs at Nowrangpur Plan 38,40,000.00 1,35,304.00 37,04,696.00 43,19,413.00 6,14,717.00 14.23
9 | PoL-2008- e — - -
5559 Kyote room & 2 rooms at Chitrakonda P.S. 35,00,000.00 62,932.00 34,37,068.00 36,91,360.00 2,54,292.00 6.89
10 OTH-2021- Gates near the VC's Chamber in new Admn. Bldg at Sambalpur Higher - -
0218 University Education 1,17,600.00 18,480.00 99,120.00 1,03,691.00 4,571.00 441
1 JUD-2014- B type Qtr. for District Judge at Kendrapada State - -
0005 Plan 54,64,400.00 66,000.00 53,98,400.00 54,69,234.00 70,834.00 1.30
12 POL-2018- Logistic Support to CAPF for Solar PV System in COB at SRE - -
0372 Chandiposh OP 8,80,000.00 - 8,80,000.00 9,76,000.00 96,000.00 9.84
i8] POL-2014- Area illumination (Hallogen light) at RO, Kalahandi SRE - -
0535 3,92,000.00 42,600.00 3,49,400.00 3,55,922.00 6,522.00 1.83
14 POL-2018- Logistic Support to CAPF for Solar PV System in COB at SRE - -
0344 Mukundapur 8,80,000.00 - 8,80,000.00 9,76,134.00 96,134.00 9.85
15 POL-2018- Logistic Support to CAPF for Solar PV System in COB at SRE - -
0333 Mohangiri 8,80,000.00 - 8,80,000.00 9,76,134.00 96,134.00 9.85
16 POL-2018- Logistic Support to CAPF for Solar PV System in COB at SRE - -
0373 Gurundia PS 8,80,000.00 - 8,80,000.00 9,76,000.00 96,000.00 9.84
17 JUD-2019- Extension & Alteration to newly constructed District Court State - -
0026 Building at Deogarh Plan 63,34,680.00 - 63,34,680.00 73,22,030.00 9,87,350.00 1348
EXCESS DEVIATION OF PROJECTS HANDED OVER DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22
Sl. No. Name of the Project Project Code % of Excess Deviation
1 Constn. of 1 No. B type Qtr. for Addl. District Judge at Nayagarh JUD-2018-0020 40.43%
D Constn. of 1 No. B type Qtr. for Judge Family Court at Nayagarh JUD-2018-0019 40.43%
3 Constn. of 120 Men Barrack at OSAP 6th Cuttack POL-2019-0147 16.65%
4 Constn. of Court Building for JMFC at Charichhak, Boudh JUD-2019-0061 49.53%
5 Constn. of Central Store at SP Hdqtrs. at Cuttack POL-2014-0239 26.66%
6 Constn. of 120 Men Barrack at 6th IR Bn. Khurda POL-2019-0022 13.60%
7 Constn. of Academic-cum-workshop Building (First Floor) for ITl at Barkote, Deogarh. 0TH-2020-0129 11.99%
8 Constn. of 120 Men Barrack at OSAP 7th Bn., Bhubaneswar POL-2019-0128 12.91%
9 Constn. of 120 Men Barrack at OSAP 7th Bn., Bhubaneswar POL-2019-0129 12.91%
10 Constn. of Central Store at SP Hdqtrs. at Cuttack POL-2014-0239 14.50%
11 BBSR DCP 28 Nos. E Type Qirs. (Phase1, 12E+12E) POL-2019-0180 15.97%
12 Repair & Maintenance of Old ODRAF Building at OSAP 5th Bn. Baripada, Mayurbhanj OTH-2019-0053 11.21%
13 Constn. of Police Station Building at Bidanasi, UPD, Cuttack POL-2018-0048 14.24%
14 Constn. of Central Store at SP Hdgqtrs. at Cuttack POL-2014-0239 31.45%
15 Constn. of Central Store at SP Hdgtrs. at Cuttack POL-2014-0239 14.34%
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THE ODISHA STATE POLICE HOUSING & WELFARE CORPORATION LTD.
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2022

Rs. in Lakh
PARTICULARS NOTE NO. As at 31-03-22 As at 31-03-21
I. EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES
1. SHARE HOLDERS' FUND
(@) Share Capital 3 563.01 563.01
(b) Reserve & Surplus 4 16,290.53 14,669.18
2. NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 5
(a) Other Long Term Liabilities 7,567.73 7,102.75
(b) Long Term Provisions - 272.90
3. CURRENT LIABILITIES 6
(a) Trade Payables 445.39 630.26
(b) Other Current Liabilities 1,51,404.96 1,36,937.11
(c) Short Term Provisions - 173.98
TOTAL 1,76,271.62 1,60,349.19
Il. ASSETS
1. NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Property, Plant & Equipments and Intangible Assets 7
(i) Property, Plant & Equipments 1,043.68 957.39
(ii) Intangible Assets 7.28 11.05
(b) Non-current Investments (In Property) 88.93 93.63
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 8 155.92 207.74
(d) Other Non-Current Assets 9 16,064.82 10,218.37
2. CURRENT ASSETS 10
(a) Inventories 49,369.78 44,054.93
(b) Trade Receivables 2,351.11 1,242.74
(c) Cash & Cash Equivalents 1,04,627.77 1,01,367.84
(d) Short Term Loans & Advances 460.62 208.32
(e) Other Current Assets 2,101.71 1,987.18
TOTAL 1,76,271.62 1,60,349.19
See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 1 to 16
As per our report of even date.
For and on behalf of the Board
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
For JBMT & ASSOCIATES S. K. Mishra Supriya Jena Sanjeeb Panda M. K. Chhabra
Chartered Accountants Company Secretary Financial Advisor Chairman-Cum- Director
FRN - 320232E Membership No.-FCS6291 Managing Director DIN-07408341
Sd/- DIN-08328845
CA R. K. Kar
Partner

Membership No. 067393

Place : Bhubaneswar
Date : 20.09.2022
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THE ODISHA STATE POLICE HOUSING & WELFARE CORPORATION LTD.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

Rs. in Lakh
PARTICULARS NOTE For the Year For the Year
NO. Ended 31-03-22 Ended 31-03-21
INCOME
Revenue from Operations 1" 35,772.67 33,653.66
Other Income 12 1,975.14 2,131.84
Total Income 37,747.81 35,785.50
EXPENDITURE
Cost of Materials Consumed 13 31,896.96 30,489.70
Employee Benefits Expense 14 2,106.64 1,929.74
Depreciation & Amortization Expense 7 114.27 85.81
Other Expenses 15 507.43 468.45
Total Expenses 34,625.30 32,973.70
Profit before Tax 3,122.51 2,811.80
Less : Provision for Taxation
i) Current Tax 742.83 693.19
ii) Deferred Tax 51.81 23.20
iii) Previous year Tax adjustment 11.66 -
Profit after Tax 2,316.21 2,095.41
Less : Provision for Didivend Distribution
i) Dividend 694.86 628.62
Profit for the year transferred to Reserve & Surplus 1,621.35 1,466.79
Earning Per Equity Share (Face value of Rs.1,000/- per equity share)
i) Basic (InRs.) 4,113.98 3,721.80
ii) Diluted (InRs.) 4,113.98 3,721.80
See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 1 to 16

As per our report of even date.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
For JBMT & ASSOCIATES S. K. Mishra Supriya Jena Sanjeeb Panda M. K. Chhabra
Chartered Accountants Company Secretary Financial Advisor Chairman-Cum- Director
FRN - 320232E Membership No.-FCS6291 Managing Director DIN-07408341
Sd/- DIN-08328845
CA R. K. Kar
Partner

Membership No. 067393

Place : Bhubaneswar
Date : 20.09.2022
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THE ODISHA STATE POLICE HOUSING & WELFARE CORPORATION LTD.
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash flows are reported using the Indirect Method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash
nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and items of income or expenses associated

with investing or financing outflows.

(A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX & EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
Adjusted for :
Depreciation Charged to Profit & Loss Statement
Impairment of Fixed Assets
Income from Investments (Interest)
Provision for Retirement Benefits

Adjusted for :
Trade Receivables

Inventories / Work in Progress
Other Current/ Non Current Assets
Trade & Other Payables

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Direct Taxes Paid

Adjustment of Tax for previous year

(B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Tangible Assets
Sale of Fixed Assets
Interest Received
Changes in Loans & Advances

(C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings
Dividend
Proceeds from Issue of Debentures
NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

NET CASH FLOW FROM/(USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES

NET CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A +B +C)
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

Notes: 1. Figures in Brackets represent cash out flows.

Rs. in Lakh

For The Year
Year : 2020-21

For The Year
Year : 2021-22

3,122.51 2,811.80
114.27 85.81

2.06 -
(1,501.60) (1,782.79)
(272.90) (35.01)
1,464.34 1,079.81
(1,108.37) 136.62
(5,314.85) 12,865.37
(62.71) (9,210.79)
13,006.06 (10,605.93)
7,984.47 (5,734.93)
773.28 579.81
(11.66) -
8,746.09 (5,155.11)
(194.15) (46.22)
1,501.60 1,782.79
(6,098.75) 29.79
(4,791.30) 1,766.37
(694.86) (628.62)
(694.86) (628.62)
3,259.93 (4,017.36)
1,01,367.84 1,05,385.20
1,04,627.77 1,01,367.84

For JBMT & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 320232E
Sd/-
CA R.K. Kar
Partner
Membership No. 067393

Place : Bhubaneswar
Date : 20.09.2022
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Sd/-

S. K. Mishra
Company Secretary
Membership No.-FCS6291

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Supriya Jena Sanjeeb Panda M. K. Chhabra
Financial Advisor Chairman-Cum- Director
Managing Director DIN-07408341
DIN-08328845
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE “1”-CORPORATE INFORMATION
The Odisha State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation Ltd. (“the Corporation”) is a Company registered under the
Companies Act,1956 and having its registered office at Bhoi Nagar, Janpath, Bhubaneswar, Odisha, PIN-751022. The Corporation
is primarily engaged in construction activities mostly of Govt. projects.

NOTE “2” - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.01 Basis of Accounting

a) The Corporation generally follows Mercantile System of Accounting and recognizes significant items of Income and
Expenditure on accrual basis except those items where significant uncertainties exists regarding its realization or payment.

b) The financial statements have been prepared to comply with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, under the
historical cost convention and in accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards except otherwise stated.

2.02 Revenue Recognition
a) Revenues from projects are recognized on the basis of AS-7, para-29 (a) “the proportion that contract costs incurred for work
performed up to the reporting date bear to the estimated total contract costs”, issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India.

b) Income on account of extra electrification and maintenance of State Guest House is accounted for on cash basis due to
uncertainty in realization of final amount.

c) Income from rent is recognized on accrual basis in accordance with the terms and conditions as stipulated inthe agreement
with the tenant.

d) Interest income is recognized on accrual basis on a time proportion basis.

2.03 FixedAssets
Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes purchase price
and all other attributable costs of bringing the assets to working condition for intended use.

2.04 Depreciation on Fixed Assets

a) Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided as per Companies Act, 2013 under WDV method. Tangible assets have
been depreciated over its useful life, as prescribed under Part'C'of Schedule-Il of the said Act.

b) Intangible assets such as “e-Nirbaha”, the ERP software, Mobile App software & MS office and other software have been
amortized over a period of 5 years.

2.05 Work in Progress
Work in Progress includes cost of materials consumed, labour costs and all other misc. expenditure incurred for the on-going
projects and valued at cost. Cost is generally determined at moving weighted average price of materials, appropriate share of
labour and related overheads.

2.06 Employee Benefits
a) Short-term employee Benefits :- Aliability is recognized for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries,
short term compensated absences etc. in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the
benefits expected to be paid.
b) Post-employment and longterm employee benefits:-
1) Defined Contribution Plans :- A defined contribution plan is aplanunderwhich the Company pays fixed contributions to
a separate entity. Contributions to defined contribution retirementbenefit plans are recognized as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them for such contributions.
ii) Defined benefit plans:-Fordefined benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined through actuarial valuation using
the Projected Unit Credit Method, carried out at each balance sheet date.
As per the policy of the Corporation, the retirement age of employees is 60 years. The retirement benefits include gratuity,
pension and unutilized earned leaves as per Governmentof Odisharules for eligible employees.

2.07 Prior Period ltem
Prior period expenditure and incomesin excess of Rs.5.00lakh relatedto previous financial years are recognized duringthe
year of occurrence as Prior Period Items.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS As at 31-03-22 As at 31-03-21
NOTE "3" Rs. in Lakh Rs. in Lakh

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised

1,00,000 Equity Shares (Previous year : 1,00,000 Equity Shares) of Rs. 1,000/- each 1,000.00 1,000.00
Issued and Subscribed

56,301 Equity Shares (Previous year : 56,301 Equity Shares) of Rs.1,000/- each 563.01 563.01
Paid Up

56,301 Equity Shares (Previous year : 56,301 Equity Shares)of Rs.1,000/- each

Share Holders holding more than 5% of shares

Governor of Odisha (100% Share Holding)

During last five years, Corporation has not :

a) alloted any shares without payment being received in Cash,

b) alloted any Bonus Shares, c)bought back any shares.

Reconciliation of Number of Shares Numbers

Opening Balance of Paid up Share Capital 56,301 563.01 563.01
Add : Share Capital Issued during the year - - -
Less : Share Capital Buy Backed during the year -
Closing Balance of Paid up Share Capital 56,301 563.01 563.01

Shareholding of Promoters
Promoter Name No. of Shares % of Total % of Change
Shares during the Year
Governor of Odisha 56,301 100% Nil
NOTE "4"
RESERVE & SURPLUS
SURPLUS
a) Balance brought forward 14,669.18 13,202.39
b) Profit for the year after Tax and Adjustments 1,621.35 1,466.79
Total 16,290.53 14,669.18
NOTE "5"

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Other Long Term Liabilities
(i) Trade Payables (Performance Security Deductions ) 7,567.73 7,102.75

7,567.73 7,102.75
(b) Long Term Provisions
(i) Provisions for Employee Benefit

(1) Gratuity (Net of Funds) - 253.80
(2) Leave Encashment (Net of Funds) - 19.10
Total - 272.90
NOTE "6"
CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Trade Payables (Ageing of Trade Payables are as per point no. 16.05 of Notes to accounts) 445.39 630.26
Trade Payables 445.39 630.26
(b) Other Current Liabilities
(i) Advances Received & Interest Accrued thereon 1,46,058.04 1,30,508.18

(Advances against On-Going Projects, Ref. note no.16.21)
(i) Other Liabilities

(1) Dividend Payable 694.86 628.62
(2) Statutory Dues 53.77 652.73
(3) Outstanding Expenses 532.51 512.02
(4) Project Expenditures 4,065.78 4,635.56

Other Current Liabilities 1,51,404.96 1,36,937.11

(c) Short Term Provisions
(i) Provisions for Employee Benefit

(1) Gratuity (Net of Funds) - 120.86
(2) Leave Encashment (Net of Funds) - 53.12
Short Term Provisions - 173.98
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT Asat31-03-22  Asat31-03-21

Rs. in Lakh Rs. in Lakh

NOTE "8"

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (Net)

(a) Deferred Tax Assets 230.94 230.94
Less : Deferred Tax Liabilities -75.02 -23.20
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 155.92 207.74

NOTE "9"

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

(a) Trade Advances 371.56 372.16
(Unsecured & Considered Doubtful)
Less : Provision -371.56 -372.16

(b) Trade Receivables
(i) Unsecured and considered doubtful 169.73 169.73
(1) Outstanding for a period exceeding six months
(From the date they are due for payment)
(Ageing of Trade Receivables are as per point no. 16.06 of Notes to accounts) -169.73 -169.73
Less : Provision - -

(c) Security Deposits 9.56 9.56
(d) Income Tax Refundable 395133 251.43
(e) Sales Tax/ Service Tax (Paid under protest) 211.56 211.56
(f) GST (Balance in electroincs credit ledger) 1,865.55 2,255.60
(9) ESI Refundable 21.67 21.67
(h) Employees' Retirement Funds (Net of Liability)

(1) Gratuity (with LIC) 69.41 -

(2) Leave Encashment (with HFDC Life) 1.13 -
(i) Other Financial Assets

(1) Bank Deposits with more than 12 months maturity period 13,490.61 7,468.55

16,064.82 10,218.37
NOTE "10"

CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Inventories
(i) Stores & Spares (Valued at Cost) 16.71 16.71
Less : Provision -16.71 -16.71

(i) Work-in-Progress (Valued at Cost)

(1) Police Projects 21,464.57 21,766.05
(2) Fire Station Projects 727.72 2,223.51
(3) Jail Projects 5,200.26 3,487.96
(4) Court Projects 5,812.05 6,594.25
(5) Other Projects 16,165.18 9,983.16
49,369.78 44,054.93
(b) Trade Receivables

(i) Rev. recongnised from On-going Projects as per AS-7 (Not due) 2,351.11 1,242.74
2,351.11 1,242.74

(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(i) Balances With Banks 1,04,627.62 1,01,367.58
(iiy Cash on hand 0.15 0.26
Total 1,04,627.77 1,01,367.84
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT Asat31-03-22  Asat31-03-21

Rs. in Lakh Rs. in Lakh

(d) Short Term Loans and Advances
(Unsecured and considered good)
(Recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received)
(i) Advances to Govt. of Odisha 40.61 40.01
(i) Advances to Staff 87.32 87.54
(iii) Advances to Contractors / Suppliers / Others (Ref. Note no.16.21 of notes to accounts) 332.69 80.77
Total 460.62 208.32
(e) Other Current Assets
(i) Accrued Interest 2,056.78 1,941.85
(i) Prepaid Expenses 44.93 45.33
Total 2,101.71 1,987.18

For the Year For the Year
Ended 31-03-22 Ended 31-03-21
Rs. in Lakh Rs. in Lakh
NOTE "11"
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS
Operating Revenue 35,772.67 33,653.66
Total 35,772.67 33,653.66
NOTE "12"

OTHER INCOME

Income from Interest 1,501.60 1,782.80
Income from let out Property 87.11 80.76
Other Income
(i) Sale of Tender Papers 147.17 108.67
(i) Penalty Recovery 86.40 155.55
(iii) Misc. Income 152.86 4.06
Total 1,975.14 2,131.84
NOTE "13"
COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Project Expenses 31,857.46 30,451.29
Architect Fees 7.63 23.45
Testing & Inspection Charges 31.87 14.96
Total 31,896.96 30,489.70
NOTE "14"

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Salaries & Wages 1,933.06 1,766.42
Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 164.91 156.59
Staff Welfare 8.67 6.73

Total 2,106.64 1,929.74
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT For the Year For the Year
Ended 31-03-22 Ended 31-03-21
Rs. in Lakh Rs. in Lakh
NOTE "15"

OTHER EXPENSES
Advertisement Expenses 17.29 17.50
Bank Charges 0.24 0.50
Books & Periodicals 0.48 0.61
Business Promotion 3.54 1.91
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 57.14 62.54
Directors' Sitting Fees 0.95 1.40
Electricity Charges 15.36 12.06
ERP Maintenance 39.18 41.83
Filing Fees 1.39 0.88
Foundation Day Expenses - 2.25
Hire Charges - Vehicles 97.41 87.07
Infrastructure Related Welfare Expenses 33.30 48.82
Insurance 29.47 22.54
Legal Charges 2.83 2.37
Other Miscellaneous Expenses 3.95 1.88
Office & Establishment Expenses 9.23 6.89
Oil & Lubricants 31.86 34.07
Auditors' Remuneration - -
a) Statutory Audit Fees 1.98 1.80
b) Tax Audit & Income Tax Matters 0.25 0.25
c) Internal Audit Fees 3.45 3.45
d) Cost Audit Fees 0.40 0.40
e) GST Audit Fees 0.25 0.25
f) Audit Expenses 1.13 0.72
Postage & Courier Charges 0.74 0.86
Printing & Stationery Charges 25.92 12.45
Professional Charges 18.60 3.41
Rates & Taxes 2.65 2.33
Rent 19.62 16.35
Repair & Maintenance - Building 20.61 20.11
Repair & Maintenance - Vehicles 1.39 6.05
Repair & Maintenance - Others 15.36 14.64
Software Maintenance Expenses 0.3 3.01
Telephone & Internet Charges 10.33 7.42
Travelling & Conveyance 35.76 29.83
Total 507.43 468.45
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note “1” to “16” form an integral part of the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit & Loss.

Construction Contract
Corporation follows Percentage of Completion Method as required under AS-7 issued by ICAl.

Revenue of the Corporation is recognized as per para 2.2 of “NOTE-2”. During the financial
year 2021-22, proportionate profit of Rs. 2351.11 lakh has been recognized on on-going
projects as on 31.03.22 andto that extent income from operations of the Corporation for the

current financial year has beenincreased.

NOTE “16”

16.01

16.02

16.03 Revenue Recognition
(G Fixed Assets

Title Deed of Properties not being held

in the name of the Corporation.

Relevant Line Description | Gross Whether Title Property held | Reasons for
Item in of item of Carrying | Holder is a Promoter since which not being held
Balance Sheet | Property Value or Director or their date in the name of
relatives the Corporation
Plant, Property | Land, Nil, Promoter Since inception | No payment
& Equipment Building Rs.1207 | (Title in the name of Corporation | made towards
lakh DCP, BBSR & Home cost of Land
Dept. Govt. of Odisha)
Investment Land, Nil, Promoter Since inception | No payment
Property Building Rs.150 (Title in the name of Corporation | made towards
lakh of DCP, BBSR) cost of Land
PPE retired Land, Nil NA NA NA
from active use | Building
and held for

disposal Others

{NEM Ageing of Trade Payables

‘ 52 CIN: U452010R1980SGC000884

Particulars Outstanding as on 31.03.2022 for following periods from Rs. in Lakh
due date of payment
Less than 1-2 2-3 More than Total
1 year years years 3 years
(I) MSME - - - - -
(i) Others 428.60 0.78 5.76 10.25 445.39
(iii) Disputed -
dues-MSME = - - -
(iv) Disputed -
dues-Others - - - -
Total 428.60 0.78 5.76 10.25 445.39
Note: Since there is no specified due date of payment, the outstanding period is calculated from the
date of transaction.
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(GO Ageing of Trade Receivables

Particulars Outstanding as on 31.03.2022 for following periods from Rs. in Lakh
due date of payment
Less than 6 months 1-2 2-3 More than Total
6 months —1 year years years 3 years
(i) Undisputed
IfELets Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Receivables —
considered good
(i) Undisputed
Trade
Receivables — Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
considered
doubtful
(iii) Disputed
Trade . . . . . .
Receivables — Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
considered good
(iv) Disputed
Trade
Receivables — Nil Nil Nil Nil 169.73 169.73
considered
doubtful
Total Nil Nil Nil Nil 169.73 169.73

\[(X'yAl Disclosure on Short Term Loans & Advances Rs. in Lakh

2021-22 2020-21
Type of Amount of % of Total Amount of % of Total
Borrower Advance Advances Advance Advances
Outstanding Outstanding

Promoter

(Govt. of Odisha) 40.61 100% 40.01 100%
Directors Nil Nil Nil Nil
Key Managerial Nil Nil Nil Nil
Persons

Related Parties Nil Nil Nil Nil
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Particulars Formula 2021-22 2020-21
Current Ratio Current Asset / Current Liability 1.05 1.08
Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt / Shareholder’s Equity N. A. N. A.
Debt Service Coverage Ratio EBITDA / (Interest +Principal) N. A. N. A.
Return on Equity Ratio PAT / Avg. Share Holders' Equity 14.44% 14.45%
Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of Goods sold / Average Inventory N. A. N. A.
Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio Net Credit Sales / Average Accounts N. A. N. A.
Receivable
Trade Payables Turnover Ratio Net Credit Purchases / Average Trade 59 31
Payables
Net Capital Turnover Ratio Net Sales / Avg. Working Capital 3.94 219
Net Profit Ratio Net Profit / Net Sales 6.47% 6.23%
Return on Capital Employed EBIT / Capital Employed 18.53% 18.46%
Return on Investment Net Income (Net Profit) / Avg. Investment 14.44% 14.45%
(Capital Employed)

16.09 Employee Benefits
As per Accounting Standard 15 “Employee Benefits”, the disclosures as prescribed in the
Accounting Standard are given below:

Defined Contribution Plans
The Corporation's contribution to Provident Fund is deposited with the Employees Provident
Fund Organization.

Rs. in lakh
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund. 147.19 142.08

These are charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss when the contribution to the fund is
due.

Defined Benefit Plans

The employees' gratuity fund and leave encashment fund schemes are managed by Life
Insurance Corporation of India and HDFC Standard Life Insurance Co. Ltd. respectively, are
defined benefit plans. The present value of obligations are determined based on actuarial
valuation using Projected Unit Credit Method.
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1. Reconciliation of opening and closingbalances of Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)

Rs. in lakh.
Earned Leave
(Funded)

Gratuity
(Funded)

Particulars

21-22

20-21

21-22

20-21

DBO at beginning of the year 1024.94 1055.50 500.51 451.05
Current Service Cost 29.81 31.34 23.18 24.45
Interest Cost 70.72 73.89 34.54 31.57
Actuarial (gain)/ loss (93.29) (93.15) (67.24) 39.74
Benefits Paid / Payable (71.61) (42.64) (27.07) (46.30)
DBO at end of the year 960.57 1024.94 463.92 500.51
. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of fair value of Plan Assets
Rs. in lakh.

Earned Leave
(Funded)

Gratuity
(Funded)

Particulars

21-22

20-21

21-22

20-21

Fair value of Plan asset at beginning of the year 650.27 631.46 433.98 426.12
Expected return on Plan assets 58.36 43.31 31.31 29.08
Employer Contribution 462.63 17.04 66.53 24.93
Actuarial gain/ (loss) 3.92 1.09 (1.14) 0.15
Benefits Paid (71.61) | (42.63) (27.07) (46.30)
Fair value of Plan assets at year end 1103.57 650.27 503.61 433.98
Actual return on Plan assets 62.28 44 .41 30.17 29.24
. Reconciliation of fair value of assets and Obligation
Rs. in lakh.

Earned Leave
(Funded)

Gratuity

Particulars (Funded)

Fair value of Plan Assets

21-22
1103.57

20-21
650.27

21-22

20-21
433.98

Present Value of Obligation

960.57

1024.93

463.92

500.51

Amount recognized in Balance Sheet

143.00

(374.66)

39.70

(66.53)
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v. Expenses recognized during the year
Rs. in lakh.
Gratuity Earned Leave
Particulars (Funded) (Funded)
21-22 20-21 21-22 20-21
Current Service Cost 29.81 31.34 23.18 24 .45
Interest Cost 70.72 73.89 34.54 31.57
Expected return on Plan assets (58.36) (43.31) (31.31) (29.08)
Actuarial (gain)/ loss (97.21) (94.25) (66.10) 39.59
Net Cost (55.04) (32.33) (39.68) 66.53
V. Investment Details — Gratuity
Rs. in lakh.
As at 31.03.22 As at 31.03.21
Particulars Amount % Invested Amount % Invested
(CERLEELG)) (Rs. in lakh)
With LIC 960.57 650.27
Bank Deposits - - 374.66 36.55
Total 960.57 100.00 1024.93 100.00
VI. Investment Details -Leave Encashment
As at 31.03.22 As at 31.03.21
Particulars Amount % Invested Amount % Invested
(Rs. in lakh) (Rs. in lakh)
With HDFC St. Life 463.92 100.00 433.98 86.71
Bank Deposits - - 66.53 13.29
Total 463.92 100.00 500.51 100.00
VII. Actuarial assumptions

Particulars

Gratuity
(Funded)

21-22

20-21

Earned Leave
(Funded)

21-22

20-21

Mortality Table 2012-14 2012-14 2012-14 2012-14
Discount rate ( p.a.) 7.10% 6.90% 7.10% 6.90%
Expected rate of return on plan asset (p.a.) 7.10% 6.90% 7.10% 6.90%
Rate of escalation in salary (p.a.) 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%
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The key assumptions usedin the calculationare as follows:

The principal assumptions are the (i)discount rate, (ii) salary increase. Discount rates are based
upon the market yield available on Govt. bonds at the accounting date withaterm that matches
that of the liability, the salary increase is taken into account inflation, seniority, promotion and
other relevant factors.

VIll.  Amounts recognized in current year and previous year
Rs. in lakh.

Particular As at 31st March

Gratuity Earned Leave

(Funded) (Funded)

2022 2021 2022 2021

Defined benefit obligation 960.57 1024.93 463.92 500.51
Fair value of Plan Assets 1103.57 650.27 503.61 433.98
(Surplus) / Deficit in the Plan (143.00) 374.66 (39.69) 66.53
Actuarial gain / (loss) on plan obligation (9.26) 5.20 (4.60) 2.54
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan asset 3.92 1.09 (1.14) 0.15

IX. Invested Funds have been adjusted against liabilities and the net balance has been shown in
the Balance Sheet.

16.10 Segment Reporting : Corporation is operating with only one primary segment i.e., civil
construction, hence disclosure underAS-17 is notrequired.

16.11 Taxes on Incomes
Tax expensesinclude income tax liability & deferred tax liability for the current financial year and
adjustment of taxliability for previous year.

16.12 Related Party Disclosures
During the current financial year, Corporation has paida sum of Rs.1.60lakh andreceived a sum
of Rs.1.00lakh from Home Dept., Govt. of Odisha.As on Balance Sheet date, Corporation has to
receive a sum of Rs.32.90 lakh from Home Dept., Govt. of Odisha and a sum of Rs.7.71 lakh
fromthe office of DGP, Odisha.

16.13 Transaction with Struck off Companies
During the Year, Corporation has not made any transactions with Companies struck off under
section 248 of the Companies Act,2013 or section 560 of Companies Act,1956.

16.14 Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities
As on Balance Sheet date the balance of Deferred Tax Assets is Rs.230.94 lakh and
Deferred Tax Liability is Rs.75.02 lakh. The balance of Deferred Tax Assets is shown less
Deferred Tax Liabilities in the Balance Sheet.

16.15 Prior Period Items

As per para no.2.07 of Accounting Policy, there is no prior period items during the year.
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16.16 SchemeAdvance

Corporation has kept working capital advancesfor differentschemesin short term bank deposits
and interest earned on said deposits has been credited to respective scheme interest accounts
under current liabilities.

16.17 Disclosure as required under section 22 of MSMED Act'2006 are as follows : Dues to Micro,
Small & Medium Enterprises (MSME) have been determined to the extent such parties have
been identified on the basis of available information.

SI. No. Particulars Amount
1. Principal amount remain unpaid at the end of the accounting year Nil
2. Amount of Interest due on unpaid Principal at the end of the financial year Nil
& Amount of interest paid in terms of Sec.-16, along with amount of the payment Nil

made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year
4. Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting Nil
year.

16.18 Dues receivable from users towards handed over projects have been reduced from the
respective scheme funds available with the Corporation till the receivable amount is received
from the respective user departments.

16.19 Amount received from the tenants towards energy charges has been adjusted against energy
charges paid.

16.20 During the year 2021-22, Corporation has provided a sum of Rs.694.86 lakh, equivalent to 30%
of PAT as per State Govt. Policy, payable to Govt. of Odisha towards final dividend on equity
shares of Rs.563.01lakh heldas on 31.03.22.

16.21 As per Note No- 6 to the financial statements, total advances received and interest accrued are of
Rs.146058.04 lakh as on 31.03.2022, which includes Rs.117997.19 lakh towards advance against
on-going projects and Rs.28060.85 lakh towards interest payable on scheme funds.As against
on-going project advance of Rs.117997.19 lakh, Corporation has already executed work of
Rs.49369.78 lakh up to 31.03.22 and shown separately under work in progress and the same will
be adjusted against advance once these projects are handed over. Project wise reconciliations of
advances have been completed substantiallyand it is still in process.

16.22 Corporation had gone for appealtowards refund of Rs.2256.00lakh from GST authorities towards
excess adjustment of GST liability in electronic credit ledger for the financial year 2018-19. The
Additional Commissioner, GST (Appeals) vide its order dt.10.11.2011 has allowed Rs.2248.00 lakh
and re-credited to our electronics credit ledger.

16.23 Advances to Contractors/ Suppliers / Others, as per Note-10(d)(iii) of Balance Sheet includes
Rs.208.23 lakh paidto Tahasildar, Koraput on 31.03.2022 towards purchase of two acres of land
near KoraputTown for construction of Division office and staff quarter for Koraput Division.
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16.24 CSR Expenditure
Disclosure required as per Guidance Noteissued by ICAlon Accounting of CSR expenditure are

as follows:
a. Gross amount required to be spent during the year 2021-22: Rs. in lakh
SI. No. Particulars Amount
(i) Amount required to be spent during the year 54.16
(ii) Amount of expenditure incurred 57.14
(iii) Shortfall at the end of the year Nil
(iv) Total of previous years shortfall 91.89
(v) Reasons for shortfall Construction activities having longer duration period.
(vi) Nature of CSR activities Civil Construction, Plantation & Supply of Medical Equipment
(vii) Details of related party transactions Nil
(viii) Provision in respect of liability incurred by entering into a contractual obligation Nil
b. Amount spent during the year : Rs. in lakh
Particulars In cash Yet to be paid Total
in cash
Construction/acquisition of assets 56.14 56.14
(i) On purposes other than (i) above 1.00 Nil 1.00
Amount spent during the year 57.14 Nil 57.14

16.25 Particulars of remuneration paid to the Chairman-cum-Managing Director and Independent
Directors during the financial year are as follows:

Rs. in lakh
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 ‘
a) Salaries * 9.02 32.28
b) Other Allowances - -
c) Sitting fees paid to Independent Directors 0.95 01.40
Total 9.97 33.68

*Note - Salary of CMD includes the amount paid to Dr. Sudhanshu Sarangi, CMD for the period from
01.04.2021 to 24.06.2021. The salary of present CMD, Shri Sanjeeb Panda is paid by Govt. of Odisha as heis
having additional charge as CMD of the Corporation from 25.06.2021.

16.26 Auditors’ Remuneration
Payments towards Statutory Auditors remunerations are as follows:

Rs. in lakh
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
a)Statutory Audit Fees 1.98 1.80
b)Tax Audit Fees 0.25 0.25
b)Audit Expenses (Statutory Audit) 0.15 0.12
Total 2.38 217
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16.27 Contingent Liabilities & Commitments

Claims against the Corporation not acknowledged as debts: Rs. in lakh

Particulars As on During the year As on
1.04.21 Addition Paid / settled 31.03.22

» From Sales Tax Authorities Nil Nil 500.29
»  From Service Tax Authorities 128.08 Nil Nil 128.08
» From |. Tax Authorities (A.Y. 2008-09) 68.88 Nil Nil 68.88
» From |. Tax Authorities (A.Y. 2009-10) &.78 Nil 78 Nil
» From |. Tax Authorities (A.Y. 2010-11) 36.96 Nil Nil 36.96
» From |. Tax Authorities (A.Y. 2011-12) 6.09 Nil 4.48 1.61
» From |. Tax Authorities (A.Y. 2012-13) 3.27 Nil Nil 3.27
» From |. Tax Authorities (A.Y. 2015-16) 5.82 229.38 Nil 235.20
» From |. Tax Authorities (A.Y. 2017-18) 41.11 Nil Nil 41.11
» TDS demand from |. Tax Authorities 1.68 Nil 1.34 0.34
»  From GST Authorities (FY 2017-18) Nil 1,053.66 Nil 1,053.66
»  From GST Authorities (FY 2018-19) Nil 1,026.24 Nil 1,026.24
> Intereston GST Demand Nil 340.06 Nil 340.06

Total | 3,435.70

Note : Above claims do not include interest and penalty, if any, payable in future on final settlement.

16.28 Value of imported & indigenous materials consumed :

Rs. in lakh

2021-22 2020-21
i) CIF Value of imports during the financial year. Nil Nil
i) Expenditures in foreign currency during the financial year. Nil Nil
i) Total value of all imported raw materials, spare parts and components Nil Nil
consumed during the year.
iv) The amount remitted during the year in foreign currencies on account of Nil Nil
dividends.
v) Earnings in foreign exchange during the year Nil Nil

16.29 Negative figures have been shown in brackets.
16.30 Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged where ever considered necessary
to make them comparable with the current year.

For and on behalf of the Board

As per our report of even date ~ 2 2 2
For JMBT Associates Sd/ Sdr Sd/ Sy

Chartered Accountants S. K. Mishra Supriya Jena Sanjeeb Panda M. K. Chhabra
FRN-320232E Company Secretary Financial Advisor Chairman cum Director
Membership No.-FCS6291 Managing Director DIN-07408341
DIN-08328845
Sd/-
CAR. K. Kar
Partner

Membership No.-067393

Place : Bhubaneswar
Date : 20.09.2022
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Divisions

Bolangir

Kalahandi

. Balasore . Cuttack

I Berhampur I Koraput
Bhawanipatna . Sambalpur

. Bhubaneswar
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Police Station Gosaninuagaon

The Odisha State Police Housing &
Welfare Corporation Ltd.

Janapath, Bhoinagar, Bhubaneswar-751022
Telephone : (0674) 2541545, 2542921, Fax No. : (0674) 2541543
Email Id : ophwc.od@nic.in
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